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August 8, 2013
Via E-mail: Secretary@otc.cta.gc.ca Shanda.Frater@otc-cta.gc.ca

The Secretary
Canadian Transportation Agency,
Ottawa, Ontario K1A ON9

Attention: Shanda Frater, Analyst

Dear Madam Secretary:

RE: File No. M4120/13-00661
Dr. Gabor Lukacs and British Airways Plc.
British Airways’ Response to Motion to compel
answers

Submissions by British Airways Plc.

I. British Airways is prepared to provide a list of the amounts of denied boarding
compensation paid by British Airways to individual passengers departing from the
United Kingdom to Canada in the years 2010, 2011, and 2012. In this regard,
British Airways requests a period of two weeks until August 23, 2013 to provide the
requested data.

II. British Airways will provide answers to Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, and Q8. In this regard,
British Airways requests a period of two weeks until August 23, 2013 to provide its
answers.

All of which is respectfully submitted.
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Carol E. McCall

Solicitor for British Airways Plc

c.c Dr. Gabor Lukacs: email to Lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca



